

Date: June 24, 2022

Subject: Change of ID / Multiple Listing

Pursuant to FCC 47 CFR 2.933 (b) and IC RSP-100, Section 11.5, the applicant is requesting a Change in Identification-FCC and a Multiple Listing for ISED.

To Whom It May Concern:

This application by **Brady Corporation** will establish a new FCC ID: **NUC-STM32WB5M** and a Multiple Listing IC: **3287A-STM32WB5M** of the device within our products as directed by the original applicant.

The original grant to **STMicroelectronics SAS** FCC ID: **YCP-STM32WB5M001** and IC: **8976A-STM32WB5M01** will remain in effect.

Per 47 CFR 2.933 (b) and IC RSP-100, Section 11.5:

- 1) The original identification is FCC ID: **YCP-STM32WB5M001** and IC: **8976A-STM32WB5M01**
- 2) The original date Granted is FCC **8/10/2020** and ISED **1/29/2021**
- 3) The equipment is electrically and functionally identical. Only the applicant name, address, label, and FCC ID/IC ID number are different.
- 4) The original test results are applicable and representative of this change ID device
- 5) Exterior photographs are included in this application

Respectfully Submitted,

Client's Signature:



Client's Name & Title: **Stephen Grimes - Lead Product Regulatory Compliance Engineer**

Contact Information Email: **stephen_grimes@bradycorp.com**

Company Name: **Brady Corporation**

Company Address: **6555 W. Good Hope Rd Milwaukee, WI 53223**

Contact Phone No: **(414)228-5940**